
PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR McGill university 

Montreal

i

A. E. MORGAN

Itith toy 1937

Dear Madam,

Gould you please advise me whether full dress, 

i.e., ïrhite tie, will be worn at the meeting of the ;lojnl 

Society on ÎUeaday evening next?

Tht) Frincital would also be glad to knot how 

soon the meeting would be over, b. wants to get away as early 

as possible end would oo clad to have an idea of whBt time 

it r ext Id be possible for him conveniently to leave, as ne 

has another engagèrent after the meeting.

Yours faithfully,

Principal’s secretary

Mrs.Perlera,
Secretary to Mr. for pee,

Ote Bayai Society of Canada, 
Ottawa .


